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Request that the ACCC convene a ‘pre-decision conference’. 
 

Re: draft determination in respect of the application for 
revocation and substitution lodged by the Australasian 
Performing Right Association Ltd (APRA) on 24 December 2018 - 
authorisations A91367 – A91375 and substitution of new 
authorisation A1000433. 

 
 
The Council of Small Business Organisations of Australia (COSBOA) requests that the ACCC convene a 
pre decision conference on the above draft determination. 
 
Please contact me on 0433 644 097, ceo@cosboa.org.au should you require any further information. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Peter Strong 
CEO, COSBOA 


